November 23, 2021 Library Board Meeting

Enclosed:

*
...

Agenda
Public Postings for Library Board
Draft Minutes of the October 26, 2021 regular meeting — Agenda ltem 3

Gift Fund Claims October/November 2021, Consent Calendar — Agenda ltem 6a
- Gift Fund Expenditures Report FY2122, dated 11/18/21

Budget Summary/Budget Performance, 10/31/2021 — Agenda Item 7a

Interim Director Expectations, Job Description for Library Supervisor, Blank County Evaluation
Form — Agenda ftem 8

% November Monthly Report — Agenda Item 12

3

b

L
R

L

L/
oo

S

*



Minden Branch: 3
1625 Library Lane {
Minden, NV 82423 L

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way
Zephyr Cove, NV B9448
P:775.782.9841 - P;775.588.6411
F:775.782.5754 Douglas County BPublic Library F:775.5B8.6464

P.O. Box 337 « Minden, NV 89423 library.douglascountynv.gov

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

November 17, 2021

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
November 23, 2021 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane,
Minden, NV. The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via
YouTube or Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of Trustees
reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and to remove
items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the October 26, 2021
regular meeting.

4. For possible action: Discussion on the Library Director recruitment includ ing: evaluation
of the process, timeline, consideration of hiring an executive recruiter, and other search
possibilities.



5. For possible actign. Discussion on a request to increase reimbursement of the travel
expenses associated with the Library Director candidates out of the Library Gift Fund.

»

. Consent Calendar.
ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.
a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. October 2021
ii. November 2021

7. For possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary and
Gift Fund summary.
a. 10/31/2021

8. For possible action. Discussion on the evaluation process for Interim Library Director
and Library Supervisor Julia Brown which is anticipated to take place in December 2021.

9. Eor possible action. Discussion on submitting a requisition in order to recruit and fill the
Lake Tahoe Library Supervisor position.

10.For possible action. Discussion and update on Strategic Planning process and progress
on the contracted tasks, including methodology; environmental scan; public workshops;
evaluation of the current master plan; development of a new master plan; and
comprehensive summaries from technical reports, workshops and evaluations.

11.For possible action: Discussion on scheduling a special December meeting for the
Library Board of Trustees.

12.For discussion only. Interim Library Director's monthly report on library operations and
statistical reports from staff.

13.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not aiready been taken.

14.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or before 9:00
a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV, hitps://library.douglascountynv.gov/
Douglas County website, http://douglascountynv.iom?2.com/
State of Nevada website, hitps://notice.nv.gov

An electronic copy of the supporting materials is posted on the Douglas County website:

hitp://douglascountynv.igm2.com/ and is available for viewing or downloading. Supporting materials

2



are also available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV. A request for copies of the
supporting materials may be directed to:

Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
775-782-9841

v m las.lib.nv,

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are

disabled and wish to attend the meeting, Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841 before
November 23, 2021 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of December. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 12/13/21 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
October 26, 2021

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Bonnie Rogers; Vice Chairperson Heather Martin
Maier; Trustees Jill Harper, Kate Garrahan, Elizabeth Tattersall

Library Staff: Interim Library Director Julia Brown; Library Supervisor Laura Treinen;
Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to theiBoard

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory; Human Resources Director Wendy
Lang; Human Resources Analyst Cindy McMurry

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:02 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Bonnie Rogers asked for public comment,

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Kate Garrahan made a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Jill Harper made a second.
There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

3. DISCUSSION ON THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR CANDIDATE FINALISTS AND THE
RECRUITMENT PROCESS INCLUDING: CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS,
POSSIBLE SELECTION, EXTENSION OF A CONDITIONAL OFFER,
DETERMINATION ON SALARY/BENEFITS, OR AS APPROPRIATE THE NEXT
STEPS IN THE PROCESS. [Action]

Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory stated for the public’s awareness that one of the
candidates, Mr. James Britsch withdrew over the weekend. Mr. James Agee was the only
candidate interviewing today. Human Resources Director Wendy Lang asked the interview
questions. The questions were as follows:



o Tell us about a time your knowledge of innovative library practices influenced a decision
you made.

® Tell us about a time when you had to communicate the same information to different
audiences and had to vary your style for each.

* Give us an example of a project you managed where setting milestones and measuring
progress was critical.

* Give us an example of when you needed to manage expectations of stakeholders whose
views were different from your own.

e Tell us about a time when you publicly admitted a mistake or failure.
¢ Describe a time when you worked with a group to develop their mission and vision.

¢ Describe a project or issue you were eager to, address; yet first needed others’ buy-in.

At the conclusion of Mr. Agee’s interview the board went around the table to share their
thoughts and what they would like to do moving forward. Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall stated that
she would like to re-open the search and that.she was uncomfortable with there being only one
finalist. She noted that if the board chooses to re-opén the search the timeline needs to be tighter
because she feels that the six week timeline for the interviews hurt the board. Trustee Harper
stated that she thinks the board'should re-open. She noted that there was no meat to anything he
had to say and that he didn’thave enough to offer as far as background information. He didn’t
seem to be very knowledgeable about libraries:and how they function. It was hard to ask
questions when there was nothing specific being said. Trustee Garrahan agreed that the position
needs to be re-open. She noted that he did speak a lot but there was no substance and meat to
what he said. Staff deserves better and they need somebody who’s going to come in and lead
and work cooperatively with the staff. She couldn’t tell if he could do that because he didn’t put
that forth'in his interview or speaking last night. Vice Chairperson Heather Martin Maier stated
that she agrees to re-open and that she wasn’t satisfied with his answers. The board needs to
discuss the process on'how the board will approach the recruiting with Human Resources and try
to decide if a shorter timeline is the way to go or if more resources are needed and just have the
discussion on.how the reboot can be more successful. Chairperson Bonnie Rogers stated that she
thinks the boardishould re-open. Afier last night and this interview there was no substance to
what he said and no planning or leadership demonstrated. She noted that she had the sense that
he really wasn’t aware of what was happening in libraries and the different groups in the
community. He took a lot of time to think of an answer that wasn’t an answer.

Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

Barb Wilson, former member of the Board of Trustees and current president of the Friends of the
Library, speaking on behalf of herself she commented that she believes in public libraries and



she can’t remember not using the library. She noted that one of the most exciting days of her
childhood is when a school library was added to her elementary school and she still feels that
excitement for libraries. She would like to see that same excitement that she used to feel when
she was a kid and she thinks that COVID and the tough years has taken that away from this
library. She commented that she understands the responsibilities that the board has as trustees.
During the years that she was on the board they worked on the current ten year strategic plan and
what she learned is that what goes into that plan determines where the human and the financial
resources are going to go for the next five years. The board has important decisions to make in
order to decide where the resources are going to go. She commented that at this time she thinks
the Douglas County Public Library is in need of competent, enthusiastic, innovative leadership to
restore the reputation and the relevance of the library in Douglas County. The new.director will
be coming to the library as the board and the library staff do the work to create the five year
strategic plan. This is a really important time for the library and the board has a very important
decision to make today and by listening to the board she thinks the board agrees with how she
feels about it. She commented that she thinks that there has to be somebody out there that will
be a good fit for Douglas County and she thinks that it’s'important at this time to take the time to
find that person and not rush into a decision. The future of the:Douglas County Public Library
depends on the board’s decision today.

Henrietta Brandt who is a member of the friends commented that a choice of one is not a choice.
She thinks the questions should be formulated in a. way that would be more innovative, that
would get to the matter of how this person would be a leader at a library. She felt that some of
the questions were unable to be answered to her satisfaction because they didn’t pertain to what
this person’s job would be. This library has so much to offer and she doesn’t want it to go in a
direction that’s unfavorable to the.community.

Dianne Deadrich, a Minden resident commented that she is an avid user of the library and has
experience working in'libraries. She was disappointed when she saw that there were only six
applicants which is not even worth considering and then dwindling down to one it’s just not
acceptable. She does appreciate the board’s decision today and hopes that the library can get
some more qualified people to help the library out. She commented that the board should really
look at the Moss Adams report, appendix A and focus on the four values where it states that the
director should be a unifier, community oriented, collaborative and data driven.

Barb Wilson commented that she and Henrietta were on one of the interview panels. They were
the two that represented the friends.

Before a motion is made Human Resources Director Lang explained the process in re-initiating
posting of the position and recruitment. She asked that anyone who was involved in the initial
process especially Elizabeth and Cindy to share their thoughts and weigh in on the discussion.
She stated that the individual who made the public comment about the low applicant volume is
spot on and that right now recruiting generally is a very difficult process. There is definitely a
labor shortage and a shortage of people interested in applying for positions. This position in
particularly was a low recruitment even in this environment and there could be a number of
reasons for that. She noted that tightening up the time line could potentially help with the
recruitment although she doesn’t know all the motivations for people not applying or for bailing



out throughout the process. She stated that right now in this environment where people are not
actively looking for jobs the board’s best bet is to find a candidate who doesn’t know he/she
wants to be a candidate for this position and the way to do that is to find a professional head
hunting firm to go out and solicit applicants who may be happy and performing well in their
current position and who wouldn’t be considering something or actively looking. Just tell the
person why this would be a good move and head hunt for people who meet the qualifications that
would be a good added value to the library. This would be an arduous process but she stated that
that would be her recommendation in order to have a more viable pool. The board and Human
Resources are going to have to take a different approach then what was done the last time and to
Just re-open the same recruitment is probably not going to be very effectivé. She estimated that
the cost to use a head hunter firm would be approximately $20,000 to $30,000. Ghairperson
Rogers noted that in the Moss Adams report or a discussion she had with Colleen, she referred to
consultants who could assist in the recruitment and did recommend going in that direction.
Human Resources will gather some bios of consultants that could help in this process and bring
to the board at a later date.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to re-open the recruitment and have Human Resources come
back at next month’s meeting and give the board some guidance on how to re-open that position.
Deputy District Attorney Gregory to be clearfor the record reiterated that the motion is not to
select a candidate for the position but to have Human Resources come back to the library board
at their next meeting to discuss options with regards to rectuitment.

Trustee Tattersall made a second. There being no further discussion or public comment, the
motion carried unanimously with'a:5-0 vote.

Trustee Tattersall requested to move agenda item #7 here for discussion.

7. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF PAYING THE EXPENSES OF THE
RECRUITMENT/SELECTION OF THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR POSITION OUT OF
THE LIBRARY.GIFT FUND. [Action]

Human Resources Director Lang noted that the estimated per diem expenses for the library
director candidate; Mr. Agee was $900. Human Resources did most of the booking for Mr. Agee
and agreed to pay per diem at a flat rate.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to authorize an amount no higher than $1,000 to pay for the
expenses from the library gift fund. Trustee Harper made a second. There being no further
discussion or public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Chairperson Rogers requested to move agenda item #8 here for discussion.



8. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE COUNTY’S BUDGET CALENDAR FOR
FY22-23. [Action]

Chairperson Rogers stated that the board has to prepare a supplementary budget request and
capital outlay budget. She noted that in previous years the board did not have any input in the
preparation of the budget and she wants the board’s input moving forward. Julia stated that she
has been speaking with Terri in Finance and they are still in the audit process for last year and
they do not have a finalized budget calendar for next year. Terri indicated that the calendar for
this year will be very similar to what the calendar was for this year. The tentative budget will be
going to the library board in mid-February and the final budget going to the commissioners the
first week of April. Julia noted that Finance is anticipating higher than expected fund balances
and that the library will be getting more funds from the Adjusted Opening Fund Balance than
was earlier projected. Finance is estimating around $330,000 for the library. Human Resources
Director Lang stated that her recollection from last year is that the supplemental!budget did not
have to be submitted until January. Assistant District Attorney Gregory clarified that there will
be an agenda item for the November meeting to discuss a'date to hold a meeting in December
and the meeting in December the board will discuss and prepare the supplemental budget.

At this time Human Resources Director Lang and Human Resources Analyst Cindy McMurray
left the meeting,.

The board resumed with agenda item #4.

4. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 28, 2021
REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Harper made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 28, 2021 meeting.
Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall made a second. Trustee Kate Garrahan was not in attendance at the
September 28,2021 meeting. Trustee Garrahan abstains. There being no further discussion or
public comment the vote carried with 4 ayes and 1 abstention.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR.
a. Approval of Gift fund claims

i. September 2021
ii. October 2021

OverDrive Ebooks ~ LSTA Evolving Needs Grant 03855 $1,322.04
*Greater Nevada Credit Overdraft fees for an account the

Union Library Foundation never closed 03861 $87.00
*DoCo Procurement Program Paranormal Mystery Game 03862 $£221.10



*DoCo Procurement Program Software subscription for VR machine

Gaming software 03864 ¥ 89.99
*DoCo Procurement Program Staff training and TAB meeting 03866 $129.48
*DoCo Procurement Program ltems for Adult Crafters’ Club 03867 $446.15
*Blackstone Audio Donated funds in memory of Helen

Raso - audiobooks 03869 $234.39
*Baker & Taylor Book Group reading kits 03870 $118.17
*Conservation Ambassadors  Summer Reading Finale Wildlife Show 03871 $450.00
*Amazon Items for Adult Crafters’ Club 03877 $30.37
Petty Cash Employee Recognition 03878 $34.96

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to pull the consent calendar to allow the board to discuss the
Greater Nevada Credit Union overdralft fees. Trustee Tattersall made a second and the motion
carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Veronica explained that the overdraft fees came from anjaccount that was opened by the library
foundation and was never closed after the foundation disbanded and that is why the fees were
collected. She noted that after consulting with Jill the fees should be paid by the Friends of the
Library through the gift fund because the foundation gave the friends their money after they
disbanded. Chairperson Rogers noted that the library never requested approval for the funds
from the friends to pay for this collection fee. Veronica noted that the account is still open and
Trustee Tattersall'stated that the overdraft fees are from a monthly fee that could not be paid
because there were no funds'in the account to pay those charges. Veronica noted that the credit
union will not close the account until the overdraft fees are paid.

MOTION/VOQTE:
Trustee Harper made a motion to pay the overdraft fees to Greater Nevada Credit Union out of
the gift fund. Chairperson Rogers made a second.

There was no further discussion. Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

Barb Wilson from the Friends of the Library commented that she appreciated the motion because
the friends had no knowledge of this charge and that the friends can’t do anything about this.

She stated that if this had come up on a request for reimbursement their treasurer would have

been on top of it.

All were in favor and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.



6. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT SUMMARY
AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY. [Discussion]

a. 9/30/2021

Veronica Hallam stated that the library is at 10.2% in Services and Supplies. The library is just
over a quarter way through the fiscal year and the overall budget stands at 25.5%.

Agenda item #7 and #8 were discussed earlier in these minutes after agenda item #3.

9. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON STRATEGIC PLANNING PROCESS, AND
PROGRESS ON THE CONTRACTED TASKS, INCLUDING METHODOLOGY;
ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN; PUBLIC WORKSHOPS; EVALUATION OF THE
CURRENT MASTER PLAN; DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW MASTER PLAN; AND
COMPREHENSIVE SUMMARIES FROM TECHNICAL REPORTS, WORKSHOPS
AND EVALUATIONS. [Discussion]

Interim Director Julia Brown stated that the online survey wrapped up on Friday, October 22" and
Fred Steinmann felt the online response rate was good.. There was also a high volume of completed
paper surveys. She noted that Fred will be:working with his staff on compiling the results to the
online survey as well as the paper survey. Fred and his staffare also working on the demographic
information and will be incorporating the information from the Census data into his report. She
stated that all the one on one stakeholder meetings are complete and Fred is now working on
scheduling the internal and external workshops. The internal workshops will include staff, the
trustees and the friends and the external workshops will include patrons and members of the
community. She noted that Fred is looking to schedule the internal workshops before Thanksgiving
and the external workshops between Thanksgiving and Christmas.

10. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN GRANT.
[Action]

Interim Director Brown stated that the next step in the process is to take the approved minutes and
the quate for the AWE computers to the county manager for his signature, Once the quote is signed
the order for the children’s computers can be placed along with the eBooks and eAudiobooks. Julia
noted that the library received the State Collection Development Grant award in the amount of
$9.449. These funds will be used to purchase electronic and audiovisual material.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to accept the State Collection Development Grant. Trustee Harper
made a second. There being no further discussion or public comment, the motion carried
unanimously with a 5-0 vote.



11. INTERIM LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY
OPERATIONS AND STATISTICAL REPORTS FROM STAFF.

The interim director’s monthly report and statistical reports are attached and made a part of these
minutes.

12. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Rogers asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:38 A.M.



*Amazon

*Blackstone Audio

*DoCo Procurement Program
*DoCo Pracurement Program
*Baker & Taylor

*Petty Cash

Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 11/23/21
Consent Calendar
Agenda (tem 6a

Gift Fund Claims
October / November 2021

Items for Halloween Boo Bash 03881 $158.16
Donated funds in memory of Helen

Raso - audiobooks 03885 $ 382.99
Items for TAB Meeting 03894 $33.47
ltems for Halloween Boo Bash 03895 $68.95
Book Group reading kits 03901 $ 154.52

Items for Murder Mystery Game;
Employee Recognition 03902 $65.42

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

13/18/2021
Library i

Vendor ID_ntn Programs {Matarials |AH Others :Notes

Town of Minden 5/2712021  |50.00 CVIC rent for SRP 2021 kickoff performance (FOL)

Swank Movie Licensing 68/17/2021  |1,438.00 Movia licansing for Mingden (FOL})

Demco 7M13/2021 ]3688.20 Crafting bags for Summer reading Storytime in the Park (FOL)

Petty Cash 719/2021 17.99 Employse ilon

Town of Minden 772412024 {50.00 CVIC rent for SRP 2021 finale parformance 7/29/21 (FOL)

Amazon 7723120217 [30.88 Dice for prizes for SRP 2021

OvarDrive 7/31/2021 2,416.80 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewida Grant
Pioneer Center for the Performin(B8/3/2021 400.00 Shew for Summer Reading Finale {FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program (7282021 _[33.47 {ltams for library program (FOL)

OverDrive 8l4r2021 1,052.84 Library malerials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
[Midwest Taps Bi4I2021 3,030.93 Oriline digital services purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statevwide Grant
OverDrive 8/26/2021 1,288.05 Library materials: ehooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
| Blackstone Audio B/26/2021 244.78 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memarial
CenterPoint |8126/2021 88.23 Lil materials purchasad with donaied funds- Helen Rasa Memarial
CenterPoint |87/2021 45.73 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial

Bo Co Prozurement Program _ 6/30/2021_ |26.58 lterns for TAB meeting (FOE)

Co Co Progurement Program _ [9/7/2021 67.32 Items for the Adult Crafting Club (FOL)

Blackstona Audio ©/8/2021 82.38 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Halen Rasc Memoral
|OverDrive £8/8/2021 109.00 Library materials: ebooks purchased wilh LSTA Evalving Need Statewide Grani
OvearDrive B/27/2021 1,322.04 Lirary materiais: books purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Do Co Procurement Program _ |0/29/2021 {448.15 Htern for the Aduli Crafters’ Club

Greatar Nevada Credit Union _18/29/2021 67.00 Payment for debt collection dus ta tha foundation nol closing account

$75.50 Weekend Warriors t yr. Anniversary event; $145.60 Paranormal Mysiery

Do Co Procurement Program  18/28/2021 _ [221.10 Game (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program 9/268/2021 [89.99 Software subscription for VR machine gaming software (FOL)

Do Co Procurement Program __[9/28/2021__|35.65 93.62 |$93.83 staff training lunch; $35 85 TAB maeting (FOL)

Haker & Taylor 10/1/2021 118.17 Book Group reading kits (FOL}

Blackstone Audig 10/1/2021 234.38 Library materiets purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memoral
Conservation Ambassadors 10/1/2021  1§450.00 |Summer Reading Finale VWiidiife Show (FOL)

Amazon 10/15/2021 [30.37 Jitemns for Adult Crafting Club (FOL)

| Petty Cash 10/15R2021 34,05 Empioyes recognition

Amazon 10/21/2021 [158.16 Items for Hallowesn Boo Bash (FOL)

Blackstona Audio 0/21f2021 362.99 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Rasc Memorial

Do Co Procurement Program _ {11/4/2021_[33.47 ttems for TAB mesting {(FOL)

Baker & Taylor 11/9/2021 154,52 Library materials purchesed wilth donaled funds-Book Group reading kits
1Do Co Procurement Program 11/4/2021  |68.65 Ubrary program-Hallowesn Boo Bash

Petty Cash 11/10/2021 |53.44 11.98 $53.44 items for Murder Mystery Game: $11.68 smployes racognition

Grand Total:
TOTALS 405303 {10.57366 |1.24558 |$15,872.25
Programs _{Materlals _[All others |$15872.25

LShared stafl filet\Financisls\FY2122\GiRt Fund 2122\Gift Fund Expandiures Repon 2122




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 11/23/21

Agenda Item #7a
Dougias County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Month End  10/31/2021 34.1%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS
Salaries & Wages
Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$920,594 $50,066 $213,642 23%
Benefits
Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$455,734 $25,948 $98,433 22%
Services & Supplies
Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$615,589 $32,878 $173,955 $172,068 56%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital OQutlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
30 s0 30 80 $0 30 0%

Capital Projects ** 224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year rmoney will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single itern costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




ZJo1abey WV F2:8b:60 1Z0Z/B1/11 Lo weeH exuap Ag uny

69BTH % S1°582 SAHIE 00 oo 00°009 o0 00°00% Buypurg g Bupuyg 820025
00 +++ {(00°6+9) 00°6¥3 [} 00 00" o0 00 Gurspaapy zL0°025
o 0 00°000'5 o' o o0 00°000°T o 00°000°1 T ¥30'025
¥EEBO'T 09 1/ 4 ¥4 16'090°1 00" 00" o0zLL't o0 002L21 WET KO Od /20350y 090°025
$5BZ8'E 8s S6TOT'E SO'HSEe 00 LEVEY 00'L9%'L 00 00'£9%°L asuad auoydap), 550°025
LELREST 1€ 1£'040°2F 69°199'81 00 9I'06E'Z 00°ZEL'0% 00" D0ZEL'DD URGSAS ey SHIOZS
(05'v£9) " LTeBy'e ££718 00 OISET 00°00E"L W 00°00€'2 Buguaspun weibay 620025

SMdNG B SoUPS

{8t %ZT bLIOE' 2688 S{ZER'BES 0008 08'2+6°52$ 00'FEL'SSES 000 00'¥EL'SSHS sl syeueg salordyz

00°229°T £t 00TLHY 00'9c2°2 00 00°655 00'60¢°9 o 00°B0L'9 TENPHY Y583 102118
[y 0 00985 00° o [} 00'985 [y 00985 Aumog (epog S61'T15
0052 1t 00°02£'2 00°0FE o 00’58 00°090°E 00 00°090°€ PUSdnNS auouy ) 6817T1S
ZETE 2z 0496001 OE596'T 00" £8°789 0029'ET 00’ 00THEL ENPR M| TIS
S2°861'1 {14 HOLS'E 65'5L0"1 00 [iyi14 00°9¥9' 00" 0099y wausdodusoun BT TIS
bLS60°2E 14 45°969'801 EP6E6TDE 00 0L'0Er'6 0OBEI'GET 00 00°BED'6ET Suensul dnam [3:] 8844
E'HaL'S 3] 05'b9L°LT as7IeT's 00 197821 00°£BE' TR 00 0 £86'2T Oy SIRI0M ZRIES
1£°250'69 [£4 90'¢65'002 ¥EE59'55 00 TI'SRI'EY 00'249'v2 00 00°249'vST RNy 181°115

Syeueg sadoychir?

£9'¢ST'1E28 %ET 09°156'904% Oy Zra'ETES 00°0% 16'590°05% 00°'+65°026% 00°0$ 00'b65'0268 S1ej0y SS0ept @ SuTrES

o0 +++ o o v 00 00 o oo poded anew] G 8L1°11S
00°t+5'2 +++ (PE'5T1'9) HE'SITY 00" 957454 00 00 00’ 5 FLTTIS
£2°219'61 +++ {s7'BZ1'€2) STRII'EY 00" SHZB9Y 00 00" 00° uogees LTS
66'2b8'T ++ {te°6L9'2) LE6L9T 00" 66'62€ 00 00 00" PiRd ) UIrns
TosL's H (95Z60'5) 957606 0 00" 00 00" 00 SABDIOH LIS
00 ] 00'60¢ 00 00 [y 00°60F 00’ 00°'60F BUNUAAD DLI'TIS
£0'69 +++ {9¢'551} 94657 00" 00 0 00’ 00" moded dwoy 691°T1S
SUBE6'E +++ {rt-as1'21) PI9ST'LE o o0 00" 00’ 00 woded vonesep 985S
00 ++4 o0 0o [y 00 o0 00 o AwnBAD AepHo 551°115
S0°00H°96T 4 T0°048°09L 86'¥1E'651 o 15062 "kl 00°581°026 o0 00'SBE'026 sabem, § soueies 000015

Sbey ¥ ssueres

ECER e |
Aogr) - pog  JRueds
Aseign - pZZ  pung
QLA e, Joud (=] SUOIPeSUBIL suofpesuRl] SOURHUINOUY suorpesuesy wipng SHRALUALY abpng UORALLIS JUNG0Y ey
/035N % QLA - Rbng L s Loy WAL papuauty wbpg pxdopy

ALNNOD [ SY191100

unodoy dnjjoy apnpaxg
12Z/1€/0T 21eQ 0} 123y |easyy

Hoday @ouewloLiad 19b6png asuadxy Aleiqi




eiozabed WY ¥Z:8b:60 TZ0Z/8T/1T Uo Wejjey eojuosap Aq uny

HBLT'SEPS LB'BIR'EEE'S Eﬂfw& BY¥SE'ELLS 18168'801$ 00°£16'166'T$ 00'08 QU LIGIGETS S0t puer
PhB2'SEVE LOBIA'EEE'TS SHEPT VBT BIPSHELTS 18'168'801$ 00°L16'166'1$ 00°08 00°L16166'1$ simoy Aseagry - 77 puny
(bb BLZ'EGHS) WEE (B'BIBEEE' IS} (SHEp1'pors) (89'¥56'EL1%) {10°168'801$) (00216'166'18)  000$ (00°£16'T66'1$)  swi0L Aseagry - p08  WeuIMEdSQ
PH'BIT'G6VE WEE LB'BIB'EEETS SkERT b 89'$56'EL1S 18°168°801% 00°LI6'166'T$ 000s 00'£16'166'1$ STVLOL 35H3d3
0008 +++ 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0% 00'0% 0008 Sjepos sl /Aenng jepde)
o -+ 0w o 00 oo 00 00 o STR{oy (eude) 000°795
spaiai/Aenng fepded
EERIR'ESTS %55 £0°995°6928 62'890'241% 59'P56'EL1S 01'B8°2C8 00°695'519$ 00°0$ 006855198 S8 SHAANG B SRS
1626 74 TPB6T as'101 00 9% 00'00F 00 0000k Burssanny pe) ¥pas)y-5084 Jue 007055
00’ et 00 00’ o o ot [Ty o ) VOISO IPMNELS TI0°0vs
00 +++ 00 o oo o0’ 00 00" o' syding | SSONRG-SRIZIG o10'0¥S
o0 +H+ (55215} §5°71S o 00 00 o0 00’ sl rews L18'TES
95°'69E"1 81 198"y 394 1] 00" 066 00°008'S 00" 00°001'S wiesbad Spnpoly W0 £18'EES
6188 61 86°50F 206 00 oo 00005 00* 00°005 wewdmby gews Z08'EES
SH105 4] T6'E90'2 80°9Er 00 S6T0ZZ 00°005°2 o 00°005'T sanddng Yo 008"EES
[y +++ 00° 0o’ 00' 00 00 06 00" sitddng feuonmasu] S90°Z7E5
00°2£€'7 3:] 00°006'1 T5'602°T B+'068'9 [ESETr 00°000'11 oo 00'000'1T sEven Sussanal) £50°268
PEDIT'O 86 €e19T'e 7620259 SLSET'IK 15°628'Ee 00°D00°012 o 00°000'0tZ Sjeuae Aresqn ¥50°ZES
£+ BE 1Z'958°1 BLERT'T 00’ 8897 00°000°¢ o 00°000°¢ HO © 520 £002ES
67'558 9 6T B0°¢8 o0 00" 00'00S°T oy 00°005°1 saqddng vogeur} 100°0£S
STOT9'Er 4 STZPE'BTT SL0AL'6E 00° 00 00°EZT'651 [ 00°EZ1'651 PEBAD § LALEY 005125
SSSBHE 43 0L 04SER LETEE Sb9R0'E 1e910't 00700002 0 00°000'02 Buiboyeye) FET1ZS
o ++H+ {00°56¢) 00'S6E o0 00 00 0o oy STHAIS LIS 001128
LLETTAN SE 8I'SZE'Z BRTT 00" V6'biE 00°009'€ [ 0O°009'¢ s egg o¥Z 025
oy 14 00'582 00'51Z o 0o 00°005 00 00°005 woRenps 3 Burkes) 00z'02s
B0'E9E ¥ st BEZBS [ o 00FEL'T o 00'VEL'T SDURY JeNgE) 617025
0o’ 0 00°000°T 00 o 00" 00°000°F 00" 00°000°T s RO 041025
00°zy 0 0oL o0 0 00" 0092 o 009 WRUSSIESY GHWI 691625
8£°490'8 L4 SCpvl'9z sTore's 00° oo 00°598°4€ oo’ 00°S98'¥E aouensl 03-aubi s 951°028
PRl :4 86T 71008 o0 {ez'1€} D0T00I°E 00 00°001'E Wausdnby sesesr] § swey 9E1'IRS
o 0 00°005°Z oo’ oo 00 00'005°Z o0’ 00°005'Z dous 0)-WneH RA 911028
EHTE'T Et 9295y $L6L9 00" 8508 00952's 00’ 00'952's @suady ad JeH pI1°0ZS
1Z°8IE°E [ 00°L01°Z 00°26£1 [ 13 00°66b'C V1Y DO'GSY'E dinbg wiey tor'ozs
15566 ) 00°95¢ 00'$19°L 00TYE'ZT oo 00ZI60E 00 00'Z16'0E SRS [epayLel 96005
65162'T or 0ZEEE ¥6'29€ o 00 00°00£'E oo 00'00£'¢ 998 W £60°GZS
90°52E°L 8z TH08r'TZ arpoe's o0 LEE56'T 00°TRL'SZ oo 00'18L'62 SN 830025
SE'T6L B L8851 BYE8F'T [} 9546t 00'ZL0°C 0 00°2£0'¢ SUORESRINLALIT) 580025
LA 4834, J0Ud P33 suomesuely suompesus)) SAUBUITIUY SUORSURLY wipng SRy Rbpng uondiseq WOy wnany
/N % QL - Riong QA s LRUOHK WL PRpULY wbpng pawopy

unoxy dnjjoy apnpx3
1Z/1€/0T 3)eq 03 Jea, [edsiy

Hoday aduewioyidd 196png asuadxg Alelqiy




T Jo 1 abed WY ££:95:60 T202/8T/1T U0 WE(IEH eucsap Aq uny

ZOBHETS {rb'B95'p18) bBI5'bT$ _0008 E9DELS 0008 0008 0004 S|EI0L PURID
ZO°6V6'TS (v+'895'%18) br'R95'PIS 00°0% £9°0£4% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% S|Ejo) pund 310 Alesqry - SET puny
(20°6¥6°2$) +4+ ¥P'B95'p1S$ (#+'895°'P14) 0008 (£9'0££%) 000 00°0% 000% Sie10) pungd W9 Aewin - po  usupedag
T0°6v6'2$ +++ (P e9s'r1$) rbB9SP1$ 0008 EIDELS 00°0% 00°0% D0'0% SWLOL ISNIDE
20'6+6'2$ 4+ (bb'895'¢1$) v895°r1$ 00°0% £9°0EL$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 Sje10L SIS \§ SIS
ZO'6¥E'T +++ (¥4'895'F1) b'895°p1 00 £9°0EL o 00 00 pund 19 Asesgn 190°ZES
SHHddng § Saomes
NG
pung Y15 Aesqry - 008 wawuedag
pund Y19 Aeugl - SEZ puny
QLA Je3 10ug poay suofIesues | sucrpesuer] SARIGUINAL SHOIeSURIL 1e0png SAUPUIY 1ebpng uopduIs3Q UNODY unoy
PN % LA - 39bpng aLs QLA LAUOY JuUBLINY papusuty 1abpng paydopy

ALNNOD SY1910d

junooy dnjjoy apnjpax3
1Z/1€/0T 2180 03 Je3A |BISI4

Hodoy souew.oiad 196png asuadx3 49




T jo 1 abeg WY SZ:00:0T TZ0Z/BT/T1 U0 wejjey exuuap Aq uny

{£Z'5E6'bL$) {ET°5E6'pLS) 00°0% 00'0% (£2'5£6'pL$) Sej0} Boueeg pund
(£2'se6've) (eT'sea'te) 00 00 (£2's€6'v) auejeg pung 000'€SZ
aovereg puny
(zo6p6'es) (15'¢€5$) Bb'S66'Z1% 5L'bS6'T1S (84 96v$) SIE}0L SAHGErT MRl
{z0'66'T) (15'£€5) BY'S66°ZE S£HSE'TT (82'96b) 9jqeded sunoxy 000202
SHMRGErT Jualan’)
YTERL'SEE 20'68L b8 [adgriaty So°z6laté 64082128 5je10] 5955y Jaun
¥E'L0E 69°'86¢ 6L TH1 16 LUOEY 3|qenaaay Jsasuf 001°12Z1
§9'692°Z SLETOL'T o 00 5L'T01T INIPY AL-uBUASIAL] 0607101
STO91'ER BS'/BE'EL ET'ES'PT ¥6'za1'8l LL°LVL'6Y use 000°T0T
oSS JUALND
punj o AleIqrt - SET  Fung
aoueleg ALA @uejeg buipua SUPAID LA sHa3a QLA piesuny Euejeq uondinsaq unoay wnoy
F-LIW TR

Junod2y dnjjoy apnjax3
Buiasi Jie3ag
TZ/T£/0T yBnoayy

buiysi] sduejeq jell pung Y1o




1401 abed WV 6T:50:0T TZ0Z/8T/TT uO wWejjey exjucuap Aq uny
S5aseys +++ 06 /0'E8 05'49Y'ES £9'660'01% 00'0$ (sso1) uieg 12N (@101 pueiy
66T %81 95°200'89 P R95'pT €907 00'945'28 5101 35N3dA
T0'808°01 %ZZ S0°0HS'9 p6'SE0'at 9TOEH'TT 00'9/5°28 STVL0L INNIAZY
SiEY0L puels
20°6+6°28 %81 95°£00°89% P95 b$ £9°064$ 00°9/5'78% SWIOL 3NN
20'6K5'7$ %681 95°200'89% P95 pT$ £9°0£28 00'9.5°28% S0} pung 1o Aig - 008 Jawuedaq
20'6v6°Z$ %5660 (4 2£5'b18) PBOS'PT$ £9°0£2% 00°1ES SJEI0L SHANS § S3AISS
0°6k6'T i+ (b4895°p1) 8951 E9°0EL o0 puny 19 Aseiqry 190°ZES
Sapddng § SaAI9S
pung Y9 Aeign - gog  usuruedag
35N
t0808'01$ %22 90'04S 9% V6'SEQ'BTS STOEL'TIS 00°9:5'28% STYL0L ANNIAFY
10°809°01% HIT 90°0%5'v9% Y6'SE0'BES STOER'TTS 00'9¢5°29% S0 @nuaaay - 0o uwiniedag
10°808'01% HEGH'T (v6°228'91$) ¥6'SEQ'RIS 9z OEF'T1$ 00'80Z'14 STRJOL BNUBASY SOBUEIISIN
0£°98¢'0F +4+ (vLs'st) (414 or'sTH'11 00" suoneuoq T0F29E
96°90€ 1 0£'ES6 04052 o 00'+0Z'1 U031 ANG-SEuIeg Js3au] A4 L
SE'BI ot 890 S o1t 00T d1971-sbue] 1530t neee
HNIUFARY SNONIEHAISHY
anuaaly - pog  Juswueds
INN3AIY
pund W Aseagy - SET puny
anuaAdy dHis-jejuawwanoy  adi| pung
spund |Ruawwaaon  Aobaie) puny
1€90L QLA jabpng 1YY dLA Junowy [enpy unowy (engy Junowy y3bpng UodIDSH JUN0T2Y unoay
103K 10Ud 10 % ssa 1fpng Qata W a

uUNo22y dnjjoy apnpx3
Buisi eysq
12/1€£/01 ybnoayp

JUDWIDJE]S AWODUT pund Yio




Minden Branch:
1625 Library Lane
Minden, NV 83423
P:775.782.9841

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrigr Way
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.588.6411

F:775.782.5754 Douglas County BPublic Library F:775.588.6464
P.O, Box 337 = Minden, NV 89423 library.douglascountynv.gov

Date: August 2, 2021

To: Julia Brown, Interim Library Director

RE: Interim Director Expectations

On July 27, 2021, you were appolinted by the Library Board of Trustees to the position of interim Library Director untii
such time as determined by the Library Board of Trustees, or a permanent Director is selected. During your time in the

Interim Library Director position, you will be expected to carry out the scope and duties as outlined in the attached job
description.

In addition, the Library Board of Trustees has the following specific expectations of you while in this position:

*  You will not work from home and will be available during Library business hours, unless time away has been
conveyed in advance to the Trustees.

*  You wili communicate in all matters with honesty, transparency, and integrity and will strive to ensure
information and Board meeting materials provided to the Trustees are accurate.

* You will hoid regular meetings with Trustees in the 2 an 1 format to keep Trustees apprised of regular
operations, current projects and events, future planning, and desired initiatives of the Trustees.

* You will review the Library Board manual to understand the processes In which business shouid be conducted.

*  You will work with County Departments, as needed, in a professional, cooperative manner and communicate the
results of those interactions to the Board.

i have read and understand the content of the job description provided and the expectations outlined in this
memorandum.
\

PRINT NAME:

SIGNATURE: “'\_1 Djul
DATE: % \@pu




JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: Library Supervisor FLSA: Exempt
DEPARTMENT: Library JOB CODE: 2510
REPORTS TO: Library Director DATE: 8/15/2019

PAY GRADE: S2

POSITION SUMMARY:

Responsible for supervising professional and paraprofessional staff, and performing
professional level work in any of several areas to include Reference, Technical Services, Adult
Services, Youth Services, Automation/Systems, Bookmobile, or a Branch Library; provides
managerial assistance to the Director as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

Plans, schedules, and supervises assigned staff and services; assists with the
recruitment and selection of staff; administers disciplinary actions as required;
conducts performance evaluations; trains staff in work procedures and policies, and
provides assistance with difficult and/or unusual situations as required.

Participates in staff meetings, consultations and trainings; supervises, prioritizes
and reviews the work of staff to assure work quality and the timely
accomplishment of employees’ assigned duties and responsibilities at various
library locations;

Provides daily supervision of assigned staff; responsive to the needs of staff;
prepares work schedules and approves employee timesheets.

Manages staff schedules, monitors staffing levels at library locations, creates and
updates weekly desk schedules; reviews and approves or denies leave requests.

May manage Public Relations function by directing library staff in preparation of
press releases, and provides regular information to local newspapers on library
activities and programs; monitors historical collection of media articles and
photographic records about the library;

May supervise Circulation functions: manages procedures, tasks, services, and
workflow at circulation desks, provides staff direction regarding operations of
circulation services, and manages escalated issues

Oversees with the development and presentation of library programs for all ages.
Provides recommendations for materials, equipment, services and programs to the
Library Director;

May assist with IT functions of the Library; as part of the Tech Team, ensures proper
operation and maintenance of system; develops and implements training for staff;
works with Director and staff to plan efficient and effective implementation of
system upgrades and introduction of new technology; resolves user and system
issues.

Supervises adult andfor youth services to include program planning and collection
development; assesses trends and needs and provides service recommendations;
Assists in collection development by supervising the evaluation, selection, relocation
and removal of materials; assists in the evaluation and development of specific

This job description indicates, in general, the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilitics and other essentiaf functions (as
covered under the Americans with Disabilitics Act) expected of the incumbent. it is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive
listing of activilies, duties or responsibilitics required of the incumbent. Incumbent may be asked 1o perform other duties as required.

_ Pagelofd




JATTEE T IITH SLIF1R VY i

JOB DESCRIPTION
LIBRARY SUPERVISOR

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (continued)

Library collections; may direct Library Technicians and Librarians in de-selection
process, acquisitions, and evaluation projects.

Assists in delivery of exam proctoring service to students of educational institutions
and other agencies that require third party exam administration. Schedules proctors,
administers exams and processes necessary paperwork; maintains certification as
required.

Prepares or assists in the preparation of financial and budgetary reports; prepares a
variety of special and routine informational and/or statistical reports and presents to
the Director, Library Board, Friends of the Library, andfor other community
organizations

Assists in development and preparation of grant applications;

attends appropriate Library Board of Trustees meetings and County meetings,
including County Commission meetings

assists with the development of department goals, policies, and procedures including
circulation, reference, outreach, and other library services;

May oversee or manage the operation of the Interlibrary Loan function

Manages Cataloging and Acquisitions functions; supervises the procurement of
books, audio-visual and other library materials; ensures the proper classification and
cataloging of all library materials and holdings.

May oversee Volunteer services: identifies assistance needs of staff members; assigns
trainers and supervisors; recommends tasks most suitable to match volunteer skills
and methods of tracking hours and other data for reporting purposes.

Represents the Library and the County in various committees and task forces;
prepares or reviews a variety of narrative andfor statistical reports, correspondence,
agenda items, policy papers, presentations and other written materials.

Performs or assists with library outreach to outside agencies, County departments,
and other libraries.

Represents the County with dignity, integrity, and a spirit of cooperation in all
relationships with staff and the public.

QUALIFICATIONS:

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill,
and/or ability required.

Education and Experience:
Master’s degree in Library and Information Sciences from an ALA-accredited program; AND

four (4) years of professional library operations experience; OR an equivalent combination of
education, training and experience.

This job description indicates, in general, the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essentia) functions (as
cavered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of the incumbent. It is not designed to cover or contain o comprchensive
listing of activitics, duties or responsibilities required of the incumbent. Incumbent may be asked to perform other duties as required.

Page 2 of 4




JOB DESCRIPTION

LIBRARY SUPERVISOR

Required Knowledge and Skills
Knowledge of:

skill ir:
[ ]

Principles and practices of professional library services, including patron service,
reference, technical services and collection development.

Library reference sources and subject background for collection development and
patron services,

Automated library information systems and their use and operation.

Principles and practices of library operation and administration.

Principles and practices of employee supervision, including selection, work planning,
organization, performance review and evaluation, and employee training and
discipline.

Principles and practices of developing teams, motivating employees and managing in
a team environment.

Standard office practices and procedures, including filing and the operation of
standard office equipment.

Correct business English, including spelling, grammar and punctuation.

Techniques for working with a variety of individuals, in person, over the telephone,
and through electronic communication

Planning, organizing, supervising, reviewing and evaluating the work of others.
Training others in policies and procedures related to the work.

Assisting in developing and implementing goals, objectives, policies, procedures and
work standards.

Developing effective work teams and motivating individuals to meet goals and
objectives and provide customer services in the most cost effective and efficient
manner.

Maintaining accurate records and files.

Preparing clear, accurate and concise reports, correspondence and other written
materials.

Establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with those contacted in
the course of the work.

Instructing staff and the public in the use of automated library systems.

Contributing effectively to the accomplishment of departmental, team or work unit
goals, objectives and activities.

Promoting excellent customer service, including public speaking involving tours and
teaching library skills to small groups.

Reading and explaining rules, policies and procedures.

REQUIRED CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, AND REGISTRATIONS:

Driver’s License.

This job description indicates, in general, the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilitics and other essential functions (as
covered under the Americans with Disabilitics Act) expected of the incumbent. it is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive
listing of activities, duties or responsibilitics required of the incumbent, Incumbent may be asked to perform other duties as requircd.

Page 3 of 4




furianinEytinaric

JOB DESCRIPTION
LIBRARY SUPERVISOR

PHYSICAL DEMANDS & WORKING ENVIRONMENT:

The physical demands described herein are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

Mobility to work in a public library setting at multiple library locations and use standard office
equipment, stamina to stand and/or walk and/or sit for an extended period of time, vision to
read printed materials and a computer screen, and hearing and speech to communicate in
person or over the telephone; strength and agility to lift and carry up to 25 pounds.

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:
1. Continued employment is contingent upon all required licenses and certificates being
maintained in active status without suspension or revocation.

Employment is contingent upon successful completion of background/screening.

Douglas County participates in E-Verify and will provide the Social Security
Administration (SSA) and, if necessary, the Department of Homeland Security (DHS),
with information from each applicant’s Form I-9 to confirm work authorization. Al
candidates who are offered employment must complete Section 1 of the Form I-9 along
with the required proof of their right to work in the United States and proof of their
identity prior to starting employment. Please be prepared to provide required
documentation as soon as possible after the job offer is made.

I have read and understand the contents of this Job Description, and | have received
a copy of this Job Description for my records.

PRINT NAME:

SIGNATURE:

This job description indicates, in gencral, the nature and levels of work, knowledge, skills, abilities and other essential functions (as
covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act) expected of the incumbent. It is not designed to cover or contain o comprchensive
listing of activities, dutics or responsibilities required of the incumbent. Incumbent may be asked to perform other duties as required.
Page 4 of 4




Annual Evaluation Form - All Employees {due

Due Date:

General Information

Direct Manager:

Positien Division Evaluation Type
Perlodic
Departmant Class Spec
Rating Summary By:
Content

COMPETENCY SECTION 14 POINT SCALE

Values

SECTION WEIGHT 100 %

Based on these core values, Douglas County employees are dedicated to providing essential and cost-effective public services
fostering a safe, healthy, scenic, and vibrant community for the enjoyment of our residents and viskors. Employees are

evaluated on their performance based on these core values.

integrity ITEM WEIGHT 16.66 %
The employee demonstrates honest and ethical conduct through their actions at all times.

SCORE NAME COMMENT

0 Requires Substental Improvement

1 Oppontunity for iImprovement

2 Meets Expectation

3 Exceeds Expectation
Accountablllty ITEM WEIGHT 16.66 %
The employee accepts responsibility for their actions.

SCORE NAME COMMENT

0 Requires Substantial Improvement

1 Qppontunity for improvement

2 Meets Expectation

3 Exceeds Expectation

Poge 1 ofd



Customer Service ITEM WEIGHT 16,67 %
The employee delivers eflicient and effective service with an attitude of respect and fairness.

SCORE  NAME COMMENT
8] Requires Substantial Improvement
1 QOpponunity for Improvement
2 Meets Expectation
3 Exceeds Expectation
Leadership ITEM WEIGHT 16.67 %
The employee establishes the tone and direction for success; motivating and inspiring others to accomplish a shared vision,
SCORE NAME COMMENT
0 Requires Substantial Improvement
1 Oppenunity for Improvement
2 Meets Expeclation
3 Exceecls Expectation
Communication ITEM WEIGHT 16.67 %

The employee ensures open dialogue through proactive listening and sharing of information throughout the crganization and
the community.

SCORE NAME COMMENT
0 Requires Substantial Improvement

1 Oppertunity for Improvement

2 Meets Expeciation

3 Exceeds Expectation

Page 2 of 4



Teamwork ITEM WEIGHT 16.67 %
The employee works together with others to achieve shared goals.

SCORE NAME COMMENT
0 Requires Substantial improvement

1 Opportunity for Improvement

2 Meets Expectation

3 Exceeds Expectation

GOAL SECTION | FUTUREAIST

Goals

Enter 2-3 goals for the employee for the upcoming evaluation period. Be specific with time perod to accomplish the goals and
what is to be accomplished. Goals should be Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Realistic and Time-based, and meet the goals
and objectives of the individual, the department and the County as a whole. Goals can be shon-term (days or weeks) to long-
term (up to a year).

GOAL SECTION | TEXT ONLY
Previous Evaluation Goals
Use this section to document progress on goals from previous evaluations.

COMMENT

Poage 3 of 4



COMMENT

Evaluation Overall Section | Text Only
Overall Comment

COMMENT

Rating Scales
4 Point Scale

SCORE NAME

0 Requires Substantal improvement
1 Opponunity for improvement

2 Meets Expeciation

3 Exceeds Expectation

DESCRIPTION

Employee requires substantial improve ment in this area.
Failure to improve performance could result in disciplinary
action, up to and including termination of employment.

Provide details to the employee regarding opportunities for
improvement.

Meet requirements of the position,

Provide specifics to the employee regarding ways they
exceed expectations.

Page 4 of 4



Carnac1? Inform

|Publ’
Douplas Courey ic tibrary

Interim Director’s Monthly Report - November 2021

> Library Operations

Approximately 5,800 books were damaged due to flooding caused by a fire
sprinkler malfunction on Sunday, October 31, We have been working with HR
and Facilities to submit an insurance claim to replace the damaged items.

We will be continuing the Bookmobile schedule through the winter with a minor
adjustment to the time of the Indian Hills stop. The stop will be changing time
from 12:00-1:00pm to 11:00am — 12:15pm. This is due to low numbers at this
stop and recommendations from those patrons who are visiting. All other stops
have been very successful and each week we are seeing numbers grow.

October was a very busy month for programs at the Library! The adult programs
have been well attended and staff are busy planning more to be coming soon.
Successful adult programs in October were the Adult Crafting Club, Murder
Mystery Party, Scary Movie Series, Spooky Story Contest, and Medicare
Informational Sessions.

Storytime has had great attendance as well now that it is on Tuesday and
Thursdays. Kira has also returned to reading stories at Allie and Friends Preschool.
The AWE Learning Computers purchased with American Rescue Plan Grant funds
have arrived at the library. They will be set up at the Minden Library and Lake
Tahoe Branch Library within the next few weeks.

Over the next two months, digital magazines will be changing over from Flipster
to OyerDrive/Libby. This change will be a large cost savings for the Library, add
over 3,000 new magazine titles, and consolidate our downloadable resources for
patrons.

The Human Resources department has re-evaluated the volunteer screening and
application process after feedback about their new process. | will be attending an
information meeting on November 19" to hear about the changes to the process
which will hopefully alleviate some of the frustration with the current process.

> Library Staff

The next staff meeting will be held on December 10".

New Lake Library Technician, Louise Wheweli, will be starting on Monday,
November 22", She will train at the Minden Library for a few weeks before
heading up to the Lake Tahoe Branch.

The three open library positions are currently posted on the County website. The
three positions are a Library Page and two Library Technicians,



